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Change Proposal Circular
	CPC00685: 02 July Batch


	In CPC00685 there are 3 Change Proposals for Impact Assessment by your organisation: CP1336, CP1337 and CP1338.


	To: 
	BSC Change Administrators (BCAs)/ Party Agent Change Administrators (PACAs)

	No: 
	CPC00685

	Purpose:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc For Consultation 

	From:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Change Delivery 

	Date:
	02 July 2010


	Change Proposal

	CP no.
	Title
	SVA/CVA
	Summary of Proposal

	CP1336
	UMSO Adjustment of EACs and Pseudo HH Units based on Physical Audit Findings
	SVA
	The Proposer believes the settlement of electricity is entirely dependent on the accuracy and veracity of customer’s inventory submissions, which can be inaccurate and updates aren’t always readily provided.  
This CP would introduce a technique to correct Settlement for UMS consumption promptly, by using the physical audit results to address the difference between the Estimated Annual Consumption and actual consumptions.


	CP1337
	Improvements to the BSC Trading Disputes Process
	SVA/CVA
	This CP progresses three of the 12 changes recommended by the TDC following a review of the Trading Dispute Process in 2009 
The three changes are: 

· increasing the Disputer Materiality Threshold of a Trading Query/Dispute; 

· clarifying what an ‘affected party’ is; and

· include the need for the raising Party to indicate whether they are claiming exceptional circumstances and provide supporting evidence.

	CP1338

	Guidance for Complex Sites - Network Flows affecting Settlement Meter Readings
	SVA
	This CP is proposing that extra guidance is added into BSCP502 and BSCP514 in the form of two additional examples of complex sites where Network flows affect Settlement Meter Readings. 


For details on the expected impacts on participants, please refer to the CP Participant Impact Matrix 
 via the following link: CP Participant Impact Matrix 

Details of these Draft Change Proposals and Change Proposals will shortly be published on the ELEXON Website.
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Impact Assessment

Please carry out an Impact Assessment and redline text review, as appropriate, of the attached DCPs and CPs and return your response using the attached forms by 5:00pm on Thursday 29 July 2010. 

Please let me know as soon as possible if you are unable to meet this deadline. 

David Barber
 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc ELEXON Change Delivery 
	Table of Attachments

	   CP No.
	Attached Documents

	CP1336
	CP1336

CP1336 Attachment A

	CP1337
	CP1337

CP1337 Attachment A

	CP1338
	CP1338

CP1338 Attachment A

CP1338 Attachment B


Your Information
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	Your response

	Please send your

completed response to:

CCC@elexon.co.uk


	Organisation name:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Capacity Organisation operates in:

(e.g. Supplier, HDDC, etc.)
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Assessor Name:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact Name:

(if different to Assessor)
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	BCA/PACA:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact email:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Phone no:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Is this information to be used for all CPs:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No 



Please note this section is for the respondent to this CPC and that there is space to record contact details for each CP in the form should these be different from those given above.
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Change Proposal Impact Assessment Form
	Title:
	UMSO Adjustment of EACs and Pseudo HH Units based on Physical Audit Findings
	Improvements to the BSC Trading Disputes Process

	CP Number:
	1336
	(TAI2420)

	Proposed Implementation Date:
	February 2010 Release
	November 2010 Release


	Assessor Name:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact Name:

(if different to Assessor)
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact email:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Phone number:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 


	Question 1:
	Responses:

	Do you agree with the change?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No/ Neutral 


	Please provide any comments: 


	Question 2:
	Responses:

	Is your organisation impacted?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No 3 


	Question 2a:

	If yes, then for which role is your organisation impacted (e.g. Supplier, HHDC, etc)?


	Question 2b:

	Please state what the impact is


	Question 3:
	No calendar days:

	How much notice would you need to implement this change, if they were approved (from the date that the committee decision is made)?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc 00 

	Please provide any comments:


	Question 4:

	Would implementation in the proposed Release have an adverse impact on your organisation?

	Please state impact: 


	Question 5:

	Please provide details of the associated costs on your organisation to implement the change. If you would like any details to remain confidential and only for use by the Panel/Panel Committees when making a decision only please indicate accordingly.

	Please give details: 


	Question 6:

	Do you have any other comments?

	Please give any comments: 
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Question 7:


Please review the redline text for CP1336 and use the following table to for any comments you have.
	Point No. 
	Document name (eg. BSCP MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc XXXXX /CoP
X 
)
	Location (Section and paragraph numbers)
	Severity Code (H/M/L)
	Reviewer comments

	1
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	

	4
	
	
	
	

	5
	
	
	
	

	6
	
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	
	

	8
	
	
	
	

	9
	
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	
	

	11
	
	
	
	

	12
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Change Proposal Impact Assessment Form
	Title:
	Improvements to the BSC Trading Disputes Process

	CP Number:
	CP1337

	Proposed Implementation Date:
	November 2010 Release
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	Your information

	These sections only need to be completed if different from those for the overall CPC on page 4.


	Assessor Name:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact Name:

(if different to Assessor)
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact email:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Phone number:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 


	Question 1:
	Responses:

	Do you agree with the change?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No/ Neutral 


	Please provide any comments: 


	Question 2:
	Responses:

	Is your organisation impacted?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No 3 


	Question 2a:

	If yes, then for which role is your organisation impacted (e.g. Supplier, HHDC, etc)?


	Question 2b:

	Please state what the impact is


	Question 3:
	No calendar days:

	How much notice would you need to implement this change, if they were approved (from the date that the committee decision is made)?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc 00 

	Please provide any comments:


	Question 4:

	Would implementation in the proposed Release have an adverse impact on your organisation?

	Please state impact: 


	Question 5:

	Please provide details of the associated costs on your organisation to implement the change. If you would like any details to remain confidential and only for use by the Panel/Panel Committees when making a decision only please indicate accordingly.

	Please give details: 


	Question 6:

	Do you have any other comments?

	Please give any comments: 


	[image: image11.jpg]


Question 7:


Please review the redline text for CP1337 and use the following table to for any comments you have.
	Point No. 
	Document name (eg. BSCP MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc XXXXX /CoP
X 
)
	Location (Section and paragraph numbers)
	Severity Code (H/M/L)
	Reviewer comments

	1
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	

	4
	
	
	
	

	5
	
	
	
	

	6
	
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	
	

	8
	
	
	
	

	9
	
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	
	

	11
	
	
	
	

	12
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Change Proposal Impact Assessment Form
	Title:
	Guidance for Complex Sites - Network Flows affecting Settlement Meter Readings

	CP Number:
	CP1338

	Proposed Implementation Date:
	February 2010 Release


	Assessor Name:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact Name:

(if different to Assessor)
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Contact email:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 

	Phone number:
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Type here 


	Question 1:
	Responses:

	Do you agree with the change?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No/ Neutral 


	Please provide any comments: 


	Question 2:
	Responses:

	Is your organisation impacted?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Yes/No 3 


	Question 2a:

	If yes, then for which role is your organisation impacted (e.g. Supplier, HHDC, etc)?


	Question 2b:

	Please state what the impact is


	Question 3:
	No calendar days:

	How much notice would you need to implement this change, if they were approved (from the date that the committee decision is made)?
	 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc 00 

	Please provide any comments:


	Question 4:

	Would implementation in the proposed Release have an adverse impact on your organisation?

	Please state impact: 


	Question 5:

	Please provide details of the associated costs on your organisation to implement the change. If you would like any details to remain confidential and only for use by the Panel/Panel Committees when making a decision only please indicate accordingly.

	Please give details: 


	Question 6:

	Do you have any other comments?

	Please give any comments: 
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Question 7:


Please review the redline text for CP1338 and use the following table to for any comments you have.
	Point No. 
	Document name (eg. BSCP MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc XXXXX /CoP
X 
)
	Location (Section and paragraph numbers)
	Severity Code (H/M/L)
	Reviewer comments

	1
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	

	4
	
	
	
	

	5
	
	
	
	

	6
	
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	
	

	8
	
	
	
	

	9
	
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	
	

	11
	
	
	
	

	12
	
	
	
	


��
�
Your response�
�
Please carry out an


Impact Assessment and


redline text review, as


appropriate, of the


attached CPs�
�
��
�
When to return your response�
�
Please return your


response using the


attached forms by


5:00pm Thursday


29 July 2010 to � HYPERLINK "mailto:CCC@elexon.co.uk" ��CCC@elexon.co.uk�





Please tell us as soon as


possible if you are unable


to meet this deadline.�
�






��
�
Your information�
�
These sections only need to be completed if different from those for the overall CPC on page 4.�
�






��
�
Your information�
�
These sections only need to be completed if different from those for the overall CPC on page 4.�
�






��
�
About Severity Codes�
�
H (High):


Prejudices document’s


conclusions,


recommendations or


fitness for purpose.





M (Medium):


Matter of substance,


but not high.





L (Low):


Minor error but


document’s intention


is clear.�
�












��
�
About Severity Codes�
�
H (High):


Prejudices document’s


conclusions,


recommendations or


fitness for purpose.





M (Medium):


Matter of substance,


but not high.





L (Low):


Minor error but


document’s intention


is clear.�
�






��
�
Any questions?�
�
If you have any queries,


please contact:


Bu-Ke Qian


020 7380 4146


� HYPERLINK "mailto:ccc@elexon.co.uk" ��CCC@elexon.co.uk�.





� INCLUDEPICTURE "http://intranet/staff_directory/photoView.asp?PhotoID=720" \* MERGEFORMATINET ���








Or contact:


Stuart Holmes on


020 7380 4135 or 


� HYPERLINK "mailto:Stuart.holmes@elexon.co.uk" �Stuart.holmes@elexon.co.uk�.





� INCLUDEPICTURE "http://intranet/staff_directory/photoView.asp?PhotoID=712" \* MERGEFORMATINET ���


�
�






��
�
About Severity Codes�
�
H (High):


Prejudices document’s


conclusions,


recommendations or


fitness for purpose.





M (Medium):


Matter of substance,


but not high.





L (Low):


Minor error but


document’s intention


is clear.�
�


















� Please note that the contents of the CP Participant Impact Matrices may not be exhaustive. Please carefully review the attached CPs to determine the impact on your organisation.


� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse


the responses


� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse


the responses


� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse


the responses


� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse


the responses
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